

**WEST VALLEY AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE OF N.A.**

AGENDA FOR MARCH 21, 2009  
MARYVALE SAMARITAN HOSPITAL  
DINING ROOM A & B

Serenity Prayer  
Service Prayer  
12 Traditions  
12 Concepts  
Welcome To New Members  
Roll Call

**REPORTS:**

<b><u>ADMINISTRATIVE:</u></b>	<b><u>SUBCOMMITTEE:</u></b>	<b><u>LIAISON:</u></b>	<b><u>GROUP</u></b>
Chairperson	Activities	Phone Line	
Vice Chairperson	H & I	Narathon	
Secretary (Accept Minutes)	Literature		
Alt Secretary	Outreach		
Treasurer	P.I.		
Alt Treasurer	Ad Hoc		
PO Box			
RCM			
RCM 2			
P & P			

7<sup>th</sup> Tradition

Announcements

*20 Minute Break*

2<sup>nd</sup> Roll Call

12 Concepts: Concept Four (15 Minutes)

**Open Forum:** To be requested 15 minutes prior to the start of ASC

**Open Sharing Session:** One half-hour if needed

Old Business

New Business

**Regional Donation:** To be done in: Jan., March, May, July, Sept., Nov.

Ending Treasurer's Report

Closing Prayer

## MINUTES OF THE WEST VALLEY ASC FOR JANUARY 17, 2009

The WVASCNA was called to order at 10:03 by chair Jamey Lynne.

**Roll Call:** 16 of 18 Voting GSR's Present - Quorum Established

### REPORTS

Chair	Attached	RCM2	OPEN
Vice Chair	Open	P&P	None
Secretary	Attached	Activities	Attached
Alt Secretary	Open	H&I	Attached
(Accept Minutes)	Minutes Approved w	Literature	Attached
edits		Outreach	Verbal
Treasurer	Attached	P.I.	None
Alt. Treasurer	None	Ad Hoc	Verbal
P.O. BOX	NONE	Helpline	Open
RCMI	VERBAL	Narathon	Attached

### GROUP REPORTS

A.I.R-Attached

Sanity is Possible - Attache

Twenty Minute Break

**2<sup>nd</sup> Roll Call** – 16 Of 18 Voting GSR's Present - Quorum Established

**Open Forum/Open Sharing:**

### ELECTIONS

RCM 2 -Chuck W

### OPEN POSITIONS

Vice Chair           Open  
Secretary-Statement of Willingness Jacob Z

Alt Secretary- Statement of Willingness  
Angie M  
Helpline

## OLD BUSINESS

### **Idea Request #6-01-09**

To change guidelines for Secretary Duties to: Record minutes of area meeting and type up minutes utilizing secretary template--Template to be added to guidelines. --This is so that ideas/requests are numbered and legible.

Referred to Home Groups--Passed

### **Idea Request #1-02-08**

To include on the area treasurers report in the summary section, funds on hold by subcommittee

Referred to Home Groups

### **Idea Request #2-02-08**

To have each subcommittee provide a documented monthly report

1. To-date expenditures
2. Running budget balance

Referred to Home Groups

### **Idea Request #3-02-08**

Since the Secretary types the decisions for the minutes instead of copying the idea/request form, the Secretary should keep the original idea/request form in the archives and have archives of a least the past twelve months available at all ASC Meetings

Revised: Only Active Items

Passed

### **Idea Request #4-02-08**

This body buy 20 12 concept booklets so that every GSR will have one when they do the concept discussion. They cost \$1.75 each. If agreed to have discussion if each GSR keeps it or turns it in and literature chair or the secretary keep them and pass them out at each area meeting (This is so GSR's do not lose them or do not pass on to new GSR

Withdrawn by Maker

**MEETING CLOSED WITH PRAYER: 1:37**

**ATTENDANCE**

	13-13	13-13	17-17	16-20	14-14	16-17	15-17	15-17	15-18	12-18	14-18	13-13
<b>Active Groups Present</b>	13-13	13-13	17-17	16-20	14-14	16-17	15-17	15-17	15-18	12-18	14-18	13-13
<b>Active Groups 2nd Roll Call</b>	16-16	16-16	20-20	16-20	18-18	18-18	15-17	15-17	15-18	14-18	18-18	15-15
<b>Positions</b>	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB
CHAIR	X-X	X-X	A-A	A-A	XX	AA	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X
VICE CHAIR	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	AA	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0
SECRETARY	X-X	X-X	A-A	A-A	XX	X-X	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0
ALT SECRETARY	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	XX	X-X	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0
TREASURER	X-X	AA	AA	X-X	AA	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X
ALT TREASURER	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	AA	X-X	0-0	X-X	X-X	X-X	L-X	X-X
RCM 1	X-X	X-X	AA	X-X	AA	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X
RCM 2	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	X-X	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	X-X
ACTIVITIES	A-A	X-X	AA	X-X	XX	X-X	0-0	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X
P&P	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	X-X	X-X	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X	A-A
H&I	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	X-X	X-X	X-X	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X
LITERATURE	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	X-X	0-0	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X
OUTREACH	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X
P.I.	X-X	A-A	X-X	A-A	XX	X-X	A	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X	A-A
AD HOC	0-0	0-0	X-X	X-X	XX	X-X	A	X-X	X-X	X-X	0-0	X-X
<b>LIAISON</b>												
HELPLINE	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	00	00	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0
NARATHON	A-A	X-X	X-X	X-X	XX	AX	X-X	X-X	X-X	X-X	A-A	X-X



WVASCNA Chair Report 02/21/2009

Hi family,

According to Robin, the PI chair of Phoenix Area, the New Times ad is paid up through April and the West Valley has no further financial obligation. We may want to consider releasing the funds on hold for the ad to enhance our prudent reserve.

I attended the West Valley GSR Assembly last Saturday. The single most important suggestion that was discussed was the need for fiscal transparency at Area. As a result, some new ideas may be presented today and probably referred to Homegroups that increase subcommittee accountability and provide a clearer picture of Area's finances..

Please remember that checks and money orders are easier to count and more secure for both area donations and literature orders; but if cash must be used, please exchange your singles for bigger bills.

Thank you all for your service to the fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous.

In love and service,

Jamey Lynne B.

February 21, 2009

### Secretary Report

Beginning	Budget	\$100.00
Expenses	Mailing	\$32.25
	Printing	\$29.56
	Total Expenses	\$61.81
	Returned to Area	\$38.19

Yours in Service

Trish S

**WVASCNA TREASURES REPORT - TRANSACTIONS FROM: December 21st, 2008 thru January 17th, 2008**

BEGINNING BALANCE \$4,611.29

<b>INCOME</b>	
<b>HOME GROUP DONATIONS:</b>	
Addicts in Recovery (AIR)	\$29.00
Change of Life	
Down the Street	\$8.38
Gimme Shelter	
Giving it Away	
GLOB	\$90.00
It's in The Text	\$26.90
Keep It Simple & Spiritual (KISS)	\$83.08
La Connectia	\$8.00
Last Mile	
Miracles in Action (MIA)	\$61.91
NA NA NA	
NA NA NA	
Nova	
Open Arms	
Principles B4 Personalities	
Productive Members Of Society (PMS)	
Road to Recovery	
Sanity is Possible	
Saturday Night Candlelight Meditation	
Spiritway	\$9.55
Terus Victus	
Thursday Mens Meeting	\$20.00
Tuesday Nine Traditions	
We Do Recover	\$164.65
<b>TOTAL DONATIONS</b>	<b>\$501.47</b>
<b>OTHER INCOME:</b>	
LITERATURE SALES	\$681.02
7TH TRADITION	\$29.86
ACTIVITIES DONATION	\$27.00
REIMBURSED SEC EXPENSES	\$35.74
<b>TOTAL OTHER INCOME</b>	<b>\$ 773.62</b>
<b>TOTAL INCOME (DEPOSITS)</b>	<b>\$1,275.09</b>

DATE 1/17/2009  
 Treasurer Ruth B.  
 Alt Treasurer Brian J

<b>EXPENSES</b>			
CHK#	PAID TO:	Note:	Amount
2120	PASCNA	phone Helpline	(\$49.35)
2121	Maryvale Hospital	rent	(\$30.00)
2122	Elizabeth K	literature supplies	(\$23.79)
2123	NAWS	literature inv #1230803	(\$1,384.10)
2124	Trish S	secretary expenses	(\$100.00)
2125	Trish S	GSR assembly rent	(\$10.00)
<b>TOTAL EXPENSES</b>			<b>(\$1,597.23)</b>

<b>SUMMARY</b>	
BEGINNING BALANCE	\$4,611.29
TOTAL INCOME	\$1,275.09
TOTAL EXPENSES	(\$1,597.23)
<b>ENDING BALANCE</b>	<b>\$4,289.15</b>
<b>PRUDENT RESERVE</b>	<b>(\$2,825.00)</b>
FUNDS ON HOLD - NEW TIMES AD	
FUNDS ON HOLD - LITERATURE	(\$1,279.27)
FUNDS ON HOLD - PHONELINE	
<b>AVAILABLE FUNDS</b>	<b>\$184.88</b>
Percentage of Prudent Reserve Remaining	106.54%

<b>ITEMIZATIONS:</b>	
<b>NON-CHECK EXPENSES:</b>	
Literature	\$51.00
H & I	
Outreach	
Literature	
PI	
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$51.00</b>

<b>CHECKBOOK RECONCILIATION</b>		
Last Statement Ending Balance		4,490.99
Deposits AFTER Statement Date		1,996.53
<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>6,487.52</b>
Outstanding Checks		
2066	(30.00)	
2072	(30.00)	
2104	(157.36)	
2112	(30.00)	
2115	(49.31)	
2116	(1,439.56)	
2117	(30.00)	
2118	(100.00)	
2119	(10.00)	
<b>BALANCE</b>		<b>4,611.29</b>

**NOTES**

Adjustment to beginning balance based on checkbook reconciliation balance.

This was necessary to reflect prudent reserve as a line item (added in previous fiscal year) to the monthly report.

Prior to than the prudent reserve was omitted from actual accounting figures, but listed seperately only as a notation.

Creating the line item resulted in a double deduction, left unnoticed due to ledger errors (see outline from oral report included).

Numbers in [brackets] are negative.



**WVASCNA ACTIVITIES MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT - 01/10/2009**

BANK PRUDENT RESERVE	\$	650.00
CASH ON HAND (CASHBOX)	\$	50.00
Seed Money For Campout Merchandise	\$	605.02
Money on hold for rafting trip	\$	-
<b>BEGINNING BALANCE</b>	<b>\$</b>	<b>1,305.02</b>

<b>INCOME</b>		
<b>AREA MONTHLY DANCE</b>		
DOOR	\$	529.00
PHOTO	\$	60.00
FLOWERS	\$	47.00
CONCESSIONS	\$	189.00
7TH TRADITION	\$	149.00
RETURN SEED \$	\$	32.00
CAMPOUT REGISTRATION	\$	35.00
	\$	-
	\$	-
	\$	-
	\$	-
<b>TOTAL DANCE INCOME</b>	<b>\$</b>	<b>1,041.00</b>
<b>OTHER INCOME:</b>		
CK#		
	\$	-
	\$	-
<b>TOTAL OTHER INCOME</b>	<b>\$</b>	<b>-</b>
<b>TOTAL INCOME</b>	<b>\$</b>	<b>1,041.00</b>

<b>EXPENSES</b>		
<b>AREA MONTHLY DANCE</b>		
CK #	PAID TO	DESCRIPTION
1051	Ronstro	D.J.
		\$ 250.00
1052	TUMC	Location Rent
		\$ 62.50
1049	Wendy	concessions
		\$ 125.00
1050	Kevin U	flyer's
		\$ 90.00
<b>TOTAL DANCE EXPENSES</b>		<b>\$527.50</b>
<b>OTHER EXPENSES:</b>		
<b>TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES</b>		<b>\$ -</b>
<b>TOTAL EXPENSES</b>		<b>\$527.50</b>

<b>SUMMARY</b>	
BEGINNING BALANCE	\$ 1,305.02
TOTAL INCOME	\$ 1,041.00
TOTAL EXPENSES	\$ 527.50
ENDING BALANCE	\$ 1,818.52
BANK PRUDENT RESERVE	\$ 1,305.02
CASH ON HAND (CASHBOX)	\$ 50.00
Deposit to bank	\$ 1,472.02
<b>TOTAL AREA DONATION</b>	<b>\$ 513.50</b>

Holding for campout merchandise	\$1,132.52
Holding for rafting trip	\$00.00
wrote check for 1100.00 chk #1048 kern rafting 1/10/09	
Total on hold for rafting	\$0.00
	<del>\$4,192.52</del>
	<b>14321.52</b>

Eddie Campos  
 Activities Treasure  
 Date 1/10/2009

## West valley Activities Report for February 2009

We had a great time at the dance this month. It was hosted by ARCNA. The spaghetti participation was great. The place was packed. We took in 529.00 at the door alone. Total profit for the dance was 527.50 and with the money on hold already for Campvention we now have a total of 1132.52.

We have printed t-shirts for Campvention and are for sale, they are selling well. We have a good committee formed for Campvention with all the subcommittees are formed. We still need more members to pull of the event. We have sold one pre registration for the Campvention so pass the word that registration is available.

Our next dance is expected to have a speaker from Prescott with more than 30 years.

Upcoming events: flyers made it to region and are circulating around the state.

March 7<sup>th</sup> Skydiving

April 3, 4, and 5 is Campvention.

June 11, 12, 13 and 14 is the White Water rafting trip.

July 16, 17, 18, and 19 is the Scuba diving trip in San Carlos.

If any home group would like to sponsor a dance please attend an activities meeting on the Tuesday following the west valley dance, which is always the 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday of the month.

**H & I Subcommittee Report**  
**February 21, 2009**  
**Submitted by: Jeff T.**

In order for everyone to realize where our Literature order goes we have the following meetings: Almost all the orders to these facilities are either the White books or IP's.

**Men's and Women's Jails**

Estrella Tents-Men: Once a week

Estrella Tents-Women: Once a week

Federal Prison-Ladies: Once a week

Federal Prison-Men: Once a week

Perryville-Women: 2 different Pods, each once a week

*ESTRELLA JAILS-WOMEN: ONCE A WEEK.*

**Treatment Centers**

Maverick House: Twice a week

Center for Healing: Once a week

Aurora Behavioral: Twice a week

Thunderbird Hospital: Twice a week

Valvienda A Vive: Once a week

Patients/Clients rotate out of these facilities constantly so literature has to be re-ordered monthly in many of them. Meeting attendance fluctuates in each facility and differs from facility to facility, and numbers vary weekly from 2 people to 30 people at each meeting.

**Literature**

H&I is requesting the amount of \$ *181<sup>30</sup>* for the month of February 2009. We distributed \$ *412<sup>06</sup>* for the month of February 2009.

**Current Projects/Business**

The West Valley H&I sub-committee volunteers are Trusted Servants and we understand the financial restraints currently affecting the Area and will only ask for Literature orders that are needed to carry the message to the addicts in Hospitals and Institutions.

# LITERATURE REPORT

## January ACTIVITY REPORTED 2-21-09

Prepared by: Tracey K.

### INVENTORY/SALES

Beginning Inventory	\$2900.74
Inventory Sold to Home Groups (at cost)	<u>-\$681.02</u>
Inventory total after January Area (calculated)	\$2219.72
-----	
Inventory total after January Area	\$2219.72
Inventory ordered from NAWS, Inc.	+\$1116.44
Ordered for H&I	-\$473.30
Ordered for Outreach	-\$0.00
Ordered for PI	<u>-\$0.00</u>
<b>Ending Inventory (including Order)</b>	<b>\$2862.86</b>

I will not be able to attend the August Area meeting; I will make sure Trish has everything she needs.

Good Afternoon, my beautiful brothers and sisters. I hope all are well and enjoying this miracle called recovery . It has been my privilege to be the Narathon Chair this last year and with sadden heart I bid you a fine far ado.

The last year has been one of unity and providing a safe place for our recovering fellowship. We are creating an exit questionnaire to be used at events so we may address concerns and issues as they occur.

We have enclosed a complete financial accounting of the last year and due to the diligence of our treasurer we have found a discrepancy in the Hotel bill which increased our area donation to \$1423.30. Each area will receive a check in this amount and. We ask that budget be increased by \$500 due to initial outlays for reserving location for events.

We have done another inventory of supplies and decorations. The new committee has tee shirts and bracelets left from 08 narathon. This next one will be a quarter of century of narathons in the Valley of the Sun.

Our next meeting is Monday the 23 of Feb at 700pm

At Jerry's restaurant 2323 East Thomas. We have a need for new committee members to help this upcoming year . Our Holiday location chair is already looking at facilities to better serve our needs this year. We will have a survey included in this month minutes that address this issue. Thanks for all your support and loving kindness in another wonderful year of recovery. I pray some of you will get around to working steps this year as opposed to service.

In loving service  
NARATHON

Cook Book meeting

BANK ACCOUNT Holiday Narathon Committee

AS OF Jan 2009

Balance at beginning of the month:

----->

\$8,950.82

Checks written during this month:

DATE	CHECK #	PAYEE	REASON	AMOUNT
1/12/09	1102	Void		0.00
1/12/09	1103	ARCNA	2 Registrations- Raffle Prizes	50.00
1/12/09	1104	Deb W.	Air Tank for Decorations	16.25
1/12/09	1105	Jeff T.	Copies, Raffle Prize	73.84
1/12/09	1106	Trent T.	Food for Hospitality Suite	69.95
1/12/09	1107	Billy D.	Advance for Shelving at storage Unit	70.00
1/12/09	1108	Ron P.	Settle Advances for food	100.00
1/21/09	1109	Embassy Suites	Rent on facilities	5,893.69

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN

----->

6,273.73

Deposits made during this month:

DATE	DEP #	SOURCE	AMOUNT
1/2/09	1644-1646	New Years Event	979.00
1/2/09	1654-1656	New Years Event	1,523.00
1/2/09	1657	Banquet Tix	1,740.00
1/3/09	1658-1659	New Years Event	101.90
1/12/09	1647-1652	Raffle Tix, Banquet Tix, Refund from St Agnes,	384.00
1/12/09	1653	Void	0.00

TOTAL DEPOSITS

----->

4,727.90

Balance at end of the month:

----->

\$7,404.99

PREPARED BY:

Trent T.

PHONE NUMBER:

[Redacted Phone Number]

**Summary for 2008 Holiday Narathon Committee's Fundraising and Events**  
**Liason Report Feb 2009**

**FUNDRAISING**

<b>Wrist Bands</b>	<b>Tee Shirts</b>	<b>Raffle</b>	<b>Rockin' the Rocks</b>	<b>Water Clips</b>
Revenue	\$ 2,492.00	\$ 3,261.00	\$ 1,680.00	\$ -
Expense	<u>\$ (690.00)</u>	<u>\$ (974.40)</u>	<u>\$ (271.89)</u>	<u>\$ (175.00)</u>
<b>Net Dollars Raised</b>	<b>\$ 1,802.00</b>	<b>\$ 2,286.60</b>	<b>\$ 1,408.11</b>	<b>\$ (175.00)</b>
			<u>\$ 1,152.72</u>	

**EVENTS**

	<b>Thanksgiving</b>	<b>Dec Holiday</b>	<b>New Years</b>	
Food & Beverage	\$ 464.25	\$ 541.00	\$ 356.00	(Hospitality Suite)
7th Tradition	\$ 414.00	\$ 362.35	\$ 333.90	
Dance	\$ 465.00	\$ 340.00	\$ 939.00	
Gameshow/Banquet	<u>\$ 145.00</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ 3,990.00</u>	
Revenue	<b>\$ 1,488.25</b>	<b>\$ 1,243.35</b>	<b>\$ 5,618.90</b>	
Food & Beverage	\$ (380.92)	\$ (400.00)	\$ (169.95)	
Rent	\$ (750.00)	\$ (1,200.00)	\$ (5,373.85)	*
D.J.	\$ (200.00)	\$ (200.00)	\$ (300.00)	
Equip, Deco, Copies	<u>\$ (228.22)</u>	<u>\$ (140.76)</u>	<u>\$ (488.79)</u>	
Expense	<b>\$ (1,559.14)</b>	<b>\$ (1,940.76)</b>	<b>\$ (6,332.59)</b>	

<b>Net Cost of Event</b>	<b>\$ (70.89)</b>	<b>\$ (697.41)</b>	<b>\$ (713.69)</b>	
--------------------------	-------------------	--------------------	--------------------	--

* Banquet Hall	\$ 4,594.09
Hospitality Suite	\$ 389.88
Meeting Room	<u>\$ 389.88</u>
	<b>\$ 5,373.85</b>



## **West Valley Area Narathon Liaison Report February 21, 2009**

This will be my last report as your West Valley Liaison to the Narathon Committee. I would like to say that I have enjoyed serving in this position for the past 2 years and look forward to continuing to be of service in the West Valley Area in the future. This year I will be continuing my work as the treasurer of the Narathon Committee. I have been looking for another member of NA to replace me as the West Valley Liaison, but have not found a willing member as of today. If anybody knows of a recovering addict willing to be of service as the Liaison, I would be more than happy to talk to that person to explain the benefits and responsibilities. In the meantime, I will be emailing treasurer's reports monthly to the Secretary of West Valley and I am always willing to answer any questions you may have regarding the Committee.

Again, I would like to thank all of you for allowing me to be of service. Remember that the Narathon committee meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Mondays of every month, so please join us if you would like to contribute your talents or ideas.

Trent T.

**STATEMENT OF WILLINGNESS  
AND QUALIFICATION**

Before completing your West Valley Area Service Committee resume form, we would like to let you know a little more about service at the area level.

The position that you have volunteered for or have been nominated for will require you to make a commitment of at least one (1) year. This means that you may be asked to make a considerable investment of your time and you will certainly have tasks to do at home in your spare time such as; writing reports and discussing plans and objectives of your service work.

As well as attending your Sub-Committee meetings, Sub-Committee Chairpersons are expected to attend the WVASC meeting each month. All members are expected to STAY until the CLOSE of the WVASC meeting, sometimes as long as three hours. In order to provide our fellowship with the very best service possible, we ask you to consider carefully the responsibilities that go with the elected position for which you are nominated. You may wish to consult with your family or your sponsor.

**NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS  
WEST VALLEY AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE  
RESUME**

NAME: Jacob Z  
ADDRESS: \_\_\_\_\_  
PHONE: \_\_\_\_\_ WORK PHONE: \_\_\_\_\_  
CLEAN TIME: May 29, 07 HOME GROUP: GLOB

WVASC POSITION YOU ARE SEEKING: Secretary

DO YOU MEET THE REQUIREMENTS & DUTIES FOR THIS POSITION AS OUTLINED IN THE WVASCNA GUIDELINES (available online at [www.arizona-na.org](http://www.arizona-na.org))? YES \_\_\_\_\_ NO X

IF NO, WHICH: 3 months shy of clean time requirement  
PLEASE EXPLAIN: by the time this goes to h.g., then back to area for vote, I will be about one month shy of clean time requirements; currently there is NO secretary

PLEASE LIST YOUR PREVIOUS SERVICE COMMITMENTS IN N.A.:  
Group GSR, Alt, GSR, Maverick House He'I, acting secretary for 2<sup>nd</sup> area mtgs in 2008, west valley gsr rep for 2008 w area audit.

WHAT CAN YOU OFFER TO THIS POSITION OR COMMITTEE IF ELECTED?  
Dedication, efficiency, and accuracy

WHAT ARE SOME OF YOUR GOALS FOR THIS POSITION OR COMMITTEE IF ELECTED?  
Be of service to west valley

DO YOU HAVE ANY SERVICE COMMITMENTS NOT COMPLETED? YES \_\_\_\_\_ NO X

IF YES, WHAT:  
AND WHY?  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

**STATEMENT OF WILLINGNESS  
AND QUALIFICATION**

Before completing your West Valley Area Service Committee resume form, we would like to let you know a little more about service at the area level.

The position that you have volunteered for or have been nominated for will require you to make a commitment of at least one (1) year. This means that you may be asked to make a considerable investment of your time and you will certainly have tasks to do at home in your spare time such as; writing reports and discussing plans and objectives of your service work.

As well as attending your Sub-Committee meetings, Sub-Committee Chairpersons are expected to attend the WVASC meeting each month. All members are expected to STAY until the CLOSE of the WVASC meeting, sometimes as long as three hours. In order to provide our fellowship with the very best service possible, we ask you to consider carefully the responsibilities that go with the elected position for which you are nominated. You may wish to consult with your family or your sponsor.

**NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS  
WEST VALLEY AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE  
RESUME**

NAME: Anaela Maxwell  
ADDRESS: 1st St.  
PHONE: 602-441-1111 WORK PHONE: \_\_\_\_\_  
CLEAN TIME: 4yrs HOME GROUP: KISS (Keep it simple and spiritual)  
WVASC POSITION YOU ARE SEEKING: Alt Secretary for Area

DO YOU MEET THE REQUIREMENTS & DUTIES FOR THIS POSITION AS OUTLINED IN THE WVASCNA GUIDELINES (available online at www.arizona-na.org)? YES  NO \_\_\_\_\_  
IF NO, WHICH: \_\_\_\_\_  
PLEASE EXPLAIN: \_\_\_\_\_

2003-2006 Narathon committee member for 3yrs - 2006 Hospitality Committee

PLEASE LIST YOUR PREVIOUS SERVICE COMMITMENTS IN N.A.:  
GSR for 4 homegroups 5yrs total - ATGSR 2 homegroups  
Secretary for 2 homegroups and 1yr Secretary for  
Narathon Committee - Treasurer for 2 homegroups

WHAT CAN YOU OFFER TO THIS POSITION OR COMMITTEE IF ELECTED?  
I have extensive experience with NA service and  
have been a part of Area for 7yrs. I have an AAS Degree  
and am well qualified to handle this position

WHAT ARE SOME OF YOUR GOALS FOR THIS POSITION OR COMMITTEE IF ELECTED?  
To implement the new guidelines and templates and  
help the secretary to insure that minutes are correct and

DO YOU HAVE ANY SERVICE COMMITMENTS NOT COMPLETED? YES \_\_\_\_\_ NO   
IF YES, WHAT: on time  
AND WHY? \_\_\_\_\_

# MONTHLY GROUP REPORT

Please bring this report completed to the next Area Meeting!

Month of February, 2009

Group Name AIR Home Group meets on Tue, Wed, Thurs  
GSR Andie B Alt. GSR Sara O  
Address \_\_\_\_\_ Address \_\_\_\_\_  
City/Zip Goodyear AZ 85338 City/Zip Goodyear Az 85338  
Home Phone \_\_\_\_\_ Home Phone \_\_\_\_\_  
Clean Date 7-26-97 Clean Date 7-26-08

Beginning Balance 147.96  
Rent 15.00  
Literature 75.31  
ASC Donation 57.65  
Ending Balance 0

Announcements from our group to be included in the report in the ASC Minutes  
(Need for support, special events, new times or locations, etc.)

Since our move, our attendance has increased.  
We averaged 10 people per <sup>meeting</sup> growing this month  
rather than 5. Because of the change in  
rent, we are hoping to be able to continue to  
donate more to ASC. We will be returning  
the T-shirts that we took to sell. We haven't  
been able to move them.

PLEASE TURN IN BIRTHDAY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
DIRECTLY TO THE WV GRATITUDE SPEAKS LIASION

# MONTHLY GROUP REPORT

Please bring this report completed to the next Area Meeting!

Month of February, 2009

Group Name Sanity is Possible Home Group meets on Mon. 6:45P Weds 7P  
Thurs 6:45p Fri 7P Sun 7P  
GSR Shannon B. Alt. GSR Steve  
Address \_\_\_\_\_ Address \_\_\_\_\_  
City/Zip Goodyear AZ 85395 City/Zip \_\_\_\_\_  
Home Phone \_\_\_\_\_ Home Phone \_\_\_\_\_  
Clean Date 2/16/07 Clean Date 3-13-84

Beginning Balance \_\_\_\_\_  
Rent \_\_\_\_\_  
Literature \_\_\_\_\_  
ASC Donation \_\_\_\_\_  
Ending Balance \_\_\_\_\_

Announcements from our group to be included in the report in the ASC Minutes  
(Need for support, special events, new times or locations, etc.)

Wednesday night at 7PM is now a newcomer meeting

PLEASE TURN IN BIRTHDAY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
DIRECTLY TO THE WV GRATITUDE SPEAKS LIASION



